@The Gonumontuealth of Massachusetts

BERKSHIRE DISTRICT ATTORNEY

DAVID F. CAPELESS 7 NORTH STREET - P.O. BOX 1969
PITTSFIELD, MA 01202
(413) 443-5951 FAX (413) 499-6349

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

January 24, 2011

John Reinstein

Legal Dircctor

A.C.L.U. of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street
Boston, MA 02110

Re:  Public Records Request

Dear Mr. Reinstein:

- T am writing in response to your letter dated January 13, 2011, which this Office received
on January 18, 2011, in which the A.C.L.U. of Massachusetts, pursuant to G.L. ¢. 66. § 10,
requests certain records pertaining to administrative subpoenas issued by the District Attorney
pursuant to the provisions of G.L. ¢. 271, § 17B.

This Office is formulating a response to your request. This process may require more
than ten days, but I assure you that we will respond to your request with all due diligence.

Thank you for your patience in this matter.

Very truly yours,

Joseph A. Pieropan
Assistant District Attorney
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